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MAY 1, 2014
STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 14-3001T
TO BE OPENED: MAY 15, 2014
TITLE: MOBILE DEVICE MANAGEMENT SOLUTION
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No 1.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Tia Snyder
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP14-3001T  

	1. 
	24
	6.1
	The State amends the first paragraph of Section 6.1. 
The evaluator/evaluation committee will review and evaluate the offers according to the following criteria based on a total number of  44,500 points.


This Offeror's Total Cost

	

	

	2. 
	
	
	Q.
What is the versions of MS Exchange the State is using today?
A.
Exchange 2010 SP3.

	3. 
	
	
	Q.
With the 12000 Mobile device users, what is the device count that will be unique to one user? (i.e. Smart phone and Tablet=2 devices)

A.
This will vary by agency.  The range could be anywhere from 1-3 depending upon the use-case.

	4. 
	
	
	Q.
Does the State standardize on a particular platform of Mobile Devices? If so what platform (iOS Android etc...).

A.
The State currently does not have a standard platform for Mobile Devices.

	5. 
	
	
	Q.
Are all the devices to be managed “state-owned” or will some be “bring your own device”?  What is the percentage of each if all devices won’t all be state-owned/provided?

A.
No, not all of the devices are “state-owned.”  The estimated percentage is approximately 60% BYOD and 40% state owned. 

	6. 
	7
	1.6.3
	Q.
If submitting multiple pricing models, are multiple price sheets acceptable, or is a completely separate response required?

A.
You must submit them as separate responses.

	7. 
	16
	3.5
	Q.
Is there a preferred delivery method between on premise vs. hosted?

A.
No, there is no preferred delivery method.  The contract will be awarded to the offer with the highest evaluation score.

	8. 
	18
	3.8.3
	Q.
Is there a preferred license model between subscription vs. perpetual?

A.
No, there is no preferred license modeled. The contract will be awarded to the offer with the highest evaluation score.

	9. 
	15
	3.4.7
	Q.
Can you please provide typical use cases of a mobile user?

A.
Due to the varying degree of use of mobile devices for each agency and their business-needs, there is not an easy way to describe a “typical use case”.  At a minimum, the State needs to ensure device security and data compartmentalization.

	10. 
	13
	3.4.1
	Q.
What types of devices are being support [sic] by the State (Make/Model)?

A.
The State does not have existing standards for what is and isn’t supported.

	11. 
	17-18
	3.8.1
	Q.
How many Users will carrier [sic] more than one device that will need to be managed?

A.
See answer to question #4.

	12. 
	22-23
	5
	Q.
May vendor offer both Perpetual and Term pricing?

A.
 See answer to question #7.

	13. 
	22-23
	5
	Q.
Will the State utilize both Perpetual and Term pricing based on the requirements of individual departments?

A.
No, only one license type will be selected.   The MDM solution will be deployed across all agencies as a single solution.

	14. 
	22-23
	5
	Q.
If cost is an evaluation factor, worth 10,000 points how do you measure the comparative costs of Perpetual versus annual pricing models? If so, how does this affect the following question?

A.
The proposal costs will be evaluated based on the information provided on the price sheets in Section 5; according to the formula in Section 6.2.

	15. 
	25
	6.2 section 5
	Q.
If cost is an evaluation factor, worth 10,000 points how do you measure the comparative costs of Perpetual versus annual pricing models?

A.
See answer to question # 15.

	16. 
	3
	instructions
	Q.
You reference 1.5.3 and 1.6.3 in the instructions to Offeror but those don’t seem to point to the correct sections?

A.
Instructions to Offerors, Page 3, have been corrected in Question #27.

	17. 
	20
	4.2.1
	Q.
Are references such as counties or cities acceptable as a reference if similar in deployment size of 2000-5000 licenses?

A.
Yes.

	18. 
	15/24
	3.4.6/6.2
	Q.
In category 3.4.6 has 6 subcategories are each of these subcategories equal in points or are they weighted differently? 2000 total points available is each subcategory worth 333.33 points or some worth less or more?

A.
Section 3.4.6 is one question worth 2,000 points.  The individual items listed will not be scored separately.

	19. 
	13
	3.3
	Q.
Question 3.3.16 Our solution does integrate with Cisco Identity Services Engine (ISE), however, we are not Cisco “certified”.  Is being “certified” a must? (We expect to be certified in our next release.)

A.
Yes.

	20. 
	12
	3.2
	Q.
This project has, “initial buy-in could be between 3,000-5,000 mobile device users”.  How many “users” should we supply a quote for?  

A.
Submit your cost proposal based on 3,000 users for year one and 5,000 users for subsequent years.

	21. 
	4
	
	Q.
RFP Response due date: May 15, 2014.  Would the State of Montana be willing to extend this date to May 22, 2014?

A.
No.

	22. 
	27-37
	APP B
	Q.
As a respondent to this RFP, we will be acting as a reseller for the software manufacturer being proposed.  The contract language in this section, being a “Software License Agreement”, is more applicable to a contract between the software manufacturer themselves and the State of Montana.  As an example, Section 10 references a source code escrow being made available by the Licensor in the event of certain criteria occurring.  This is something that would be coming from the software manufacturer and not us, the reseller.  In previous responses to other RFPs, this contract section is typically between us, as a reseller, and the state of Montana.  Hence we would be signing this section.  However since the language of this section seems more directed to the software manufacturer, should we have the software manufacturer sign this section even though the overall response to the RFP is coming from us?

A.
Should a reseller be the highest scoring offeror, language specific to software licensing may be revised to the reseller’s specific business model. The State reserves the right to negotiate software licensing terms with the software publisher (in this instance only). 

	23. 
	20
	4.2.1 and Appendix C
	Q.
We cannot provide the references in this RFP as required in Appendix C. Our corporate policy is that we will not provide contact information of the references listed by company in the RFP. This 1.) protects the privacy of our references 2.) is part of the agreement we have with customers who join our reference program  and 3.) shows our commitment as a security company by keeping reference contact information safe and secure from misuse or abuse. We also enter into a legal agreement with customers who join our reference program that we protect our references’ privacy and contact information. This is verbally expressed to each reference individually and included on our reference community website.

As a security company, we respect the privacy and security of our customers and facilitate reference introductions in the next stages of the RFP process. We can, however, give you company names. Is that acceptable?

A.
If you do not provide references as described in the RFP, you will be awarded zero points for this section.

	24. 
	3
	Instructions to Offerors
	Q.
RE: Address all mandatory requirements in accordance with Section 1.6.3 – Please clarify which section is referenced. Is it supposed to be the Mandatory Requirements in Section 3.3? (Section 1.6.3 Multiple Proposals.  Offerors may, at their option, submit multiple proposals. Each proposal shall be evaluated separately.)
A.
Instructions to Offerors, Page 3 have been corrected in question #27.

	25. 
	3
	Instructions to Offerors
	Q.
We would like to point out an error in the Section numbers included in the table at the bottom of the page. The table lists Section 3.0 as Scope of Services and 3.1 as Background. We believe it should be 3.1 Scope of Services and 3.2 Background.
A.
Instructions to Offerors, Page 3 has been corrected in question #27.

	26. 
	3
	Instructions to Offerors
	The State amends page 3, Instructions to Offerors, as marked below:

INSTRUCTIONS TO OFFERORS

It is the responsibility of each offeror to:

Follow the format required in the RFP when preparing your response. Provide responses in a clear and concise manner.

Provide complete answers/descriptions. Read and answer all questions and requirements. Proposals are evaluated based solely on the information and materials provided in your written response.

Use any forms provided, e.g., cover page, budget form, certification forms, etc.

Submit your response on time. Note all the dates and times listed in the Schedule of Events and within the document. Late proposals are never accepted.

The following items MUST be included in the response.

Failure to include ANY of these items may result in a nonresponsive determination.

(
Signed Cover Sheet

(
Signed Addenda (if appropriate) in accordance with Section 1.4.3
(
Address all mandatory requirements in accordance with Section 1.5.3
(
Correctly executed State of Montana "Affidavit for Trade Secret Confidentiality" form, if claiming information to be confidential or proprietary in accordance with Section 2.3.1.

(
In addition to a detailed response to all requirements within Sections 3, 4, 5, and Appendix C offeror must acknowledge that it has read, understands, and will comply with each section/subsection listed below by initialing the line to the left of each.  If offeror cannot meet a particular requirement, provide a detailed explanation next to that requirement.


Section 1, Introduction and Instructions



Section 2, RFP Standard Information



Section 3.1, Scope of Services



Section 3.2, Background



Section 4.1, State's Right to Investigate and Reject



Section 6, Evaluation Process



Appendix A, Standard Terms and Conditions



Appendix B, Contract
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